
 

CITY COUNCIL 

Regular Meeting 

 
City Councillor Joseph A. DelGrosso 

City Council Chamber – 2nd Floor 

Revere City Hall 

Revere, MA 02151 

Calendar 

Monday, February 12, 2024, 6:00 PM 

 

 

5:00PM Appointments Sub-Committee Meeting 

Salute to the Flag 

 

1.    Roll Call of Members 

2.   Approval of the Journal of the Regular Meeting of January 29, 2024 

3. 24-047 Motion presented by Councillor Guarino-Sawaya: That the City Council award a 

Certificate of Commendation to Lisa Cutting, owner of Oceanview Kennel, for 

her dedication to the animals of our community.  Lisa is always available when 

the Police Department calls for assistance in picking up stray dogs and even 

wildlife. 

4. 24-053 Motion presented by Councillor Jaramillo, Councillor Haas: That the City 

Council award a Certificate of Commendation to Carol A. Tye in recognition of 

her life-long dedication to the City of Revere, its students, civic life, and public 

education throughout her career as a school teacher, union president, 

Superintendent of Public Schools, and School Committeewoman.  Ms. Tye has 

exhibited selfless and tireless devotion to the City's public education system, and 

has built the foundation for educational and civic progress in the City. 

Unfinished Business 

5. 24-033 Petition by National Grid and Verizon to install a jointly owned pole on Winthrop 

Avenue near Revere Beach Parkway in accordance with the plan on file.  (Plan 

#30867366) 

Zoning Sub-Committee Report (Feb. 5, 2024) 

6. 23-263 Nicholas Giacobbe, 164 Harris Street, Revere, MA requesting a special permit 

from the Revere City Council to modify a nonconforming use by restoring an 

abandoned pre-existing dwelling unit in the rear of the property at 164 Harris 

Street, Revere, MA 02151. 

7. 24-029 Parkway Homes Owner, LLC, 300 Washington Street, Suite 850, Newton, MA 

02458 requesting a Planned Unit Development special permit and a special permit 

for the increase in Floor Area Ratio of up to 3.0 within the TED District to enable 

the appellant to construct a mixed-used development consisting of 250 residential 

apartment units and 1 commercial unit at 418 Revere Beach Parkway, and 2, 12, 

16 Pratt Street, Revere, MA 02151.  (application is available for public inspection 

in the Office of the City Clerk, 281 Broadway, Revere, MA 02151 or 

www.revere.org/departments/city-clerk) 



City Council – Regular Meeting February 12, 2024 

  

Appointments Sub-Committee Report 

8. 24-008 Communication from the Mayor relative to the reappointment of various board & 

commission members. 

9. 24-009 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Don Martelli to 

the Library Board of Trustees. 

10. 24-010 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Somaya Laroussi 

to the Human Rights Commission. 

11. 24-011 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Hector Rivera to 

the Planning Board. 

12. 24-012 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Hal Abrams to the 

Planning Board. 

13. 24-013 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Herby Jean-

Baptiste to the Human Rights Commission. 

14. 24-014 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Wilson Correa to 

the Conservation Commission. 

15. 24-015 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Matt Wolfer to the 

Affordable Housing Trust Fund Board of Trustees. 

16. 24-026 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of John 

Stamatopoulos to the Planning Board. 

17. 24-037 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Derek Martinez to 

the Public Art Commission. 

18. 24-042 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Fr. Wellington to 

the Human Rights Commission. 

19. 24-041 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Kathy Savage to 

the Board of Health. 

20. 24-040 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Liliana Monroy to 

the License Commission. 

21. 24-039 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Lori Manzo to the 

Affordable Housing Trust Fund Board of Trustees. 

22. 24-038 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Kathryn Schulte-

Grahame to the Library Board of Trustees. 

23. 24-043 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Annmarie Fiore to 

the Commission on Disabilities. 

24. 24-062 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Peggy Pratt as the 

alternate member to the Zoning Board of Appeals. 

Communications 

25. 24-063 Communication from the Election Commissioner requesting approval of the 

warrant for March 5, 2024 Presidential Primary. 



City Council – Regular Meeting February 12, 2024 

  

26. 24-064 Communication from the Chief Financial Officer requesting a public hearing on 

an emergency loan order in the amount of $3,000,000 for the Oak Island / MBTA 

Railroad Crossing Project CWSRF No. 18903 

27. 24-065 Communication from the Chief Financial Officer requesting approval of a 

Resolution relative to the Lead Service Line Inventory & Replacement Program. 

28. 24-066 Communication from the Revere High School Student Senate requesting time to 

provide the City Council with the current state and needs of students at Revere 

High School. 

Motions 

29. 24-067 Motion presented by Councillor Jaramillo: That the City Council President be 

requested to establish a "Climate, Sustainability, and Workforce" Sub-Committee.  

The purpose of this sub-committee will be to focus on any motion or ordinance 

change proposals relative to short and long-term effects of climate change, the 

solutions needed to address climate change from a systemic approach, from 

climate resiliency to the energy transition, and the important role that workers 

play in the development and sustainability of our city as a whole and in the just 

transition toward a greener future. 

30. 24-068 Motion presented by Council President Cogliandro: That the Mayor request his 

Chief of Planning and Community Development to investigate the feasibility of 

creating a pocket park, walking path with lighting, and/or trees using city property 

located at the corner of East Mountain Avenue and School Street. 

31. 24-069 Motion presented by Council President Cogliandro: That the Mayor request the 

DPW to install bike racks at City Hall for residents and employees who commute 

for work or business.  The availability of bike racks would decrease the number of 

vehicles on the road and parked in the City Hall lot. 

32. 24-070 Motion presented by City Councillor Giannino: That the Mayor request the 

Traffic Division and DPW to install traffic calming measures at the following 

locations:  1.) solar powered speed limit sign on Oakwood Avenue and 2.) 

Bollards or guardrail at 375 Washington Avenue at the intersection of 

Washington Avenue and Sargent Street. 

33. 24-071 Motion presented by Councillor Guarino-Sawaya, City Councillor Giannino: That 

the Mayor request Mass DOT to examine all poles and lights for deficiencies on 

Squire Road from Copeland to Butler Circle.  Many of the lights are not 

functioning causing a public safety hazard for pedestrians and vehicular traffic. 

34. 24-072 Motion presented by City Councillor Kelley, City Councillor Giannino: That the 

Mayor be requested to take by eminent domain, Lot 131 at 71 Sherman Street 

(Map 29, Block 433C, Parcel 6) as a matter of public safety. 



City Council – Regular Meeting February 12, 2024 

  

35. 24-073 Motion presented by Councillor Guarino-Sawaya: That the Mayor be requested to 

establish a program in which residents, developers, corporations, etc. can 

purchase an engraved walkway paver for the purpose of raising funds to be 

deposited into the Revere High School Stabilization Fund.  The program could 

offer pavers in assorted colors and materials to coincide with a tiered donation 

level (i.e. red $100, white $250, blue $500, gold $1,000, glass $5,000, metal 

$10,000).  The pavers to be used should be included in the union’s bulk purchase 

of the materials used to construct the high school. 

36. 24-074 Motion presented by Councillor Guarino-Sawaya: That the Mayor be requested to 

submit an appropriation request to the City Council for the purpose of transferring 

all revenue generated from the parking lot leases at Wonderland to the Revere 

High School Stabilization Trust Fund beginning July 1, 2023 to present and 

throughout the life of the leases. 

37. 24-075 Motion presented by Councillor Guarino-Sawaya: That the Mayor request DCR to 

erect a temporary reflective road cone barrier for the entire length of 548 Revere 

Beach Boulevard 24/7 until construction has been completed on the new 

residential development as a matter of public safety.  Currently, lane changes are 

signified by only two street cones which is wholly insufficient for ensuring the 

safety of motorists as there have been reports of near head-on collisions. 

38. 24-076 Motion presented by Councillor McKenna, Council President Cogliandro: That 

the Mayor be requested to hire an independent environmental assessment 

company for the purpose of conducting a full and complete environmental 

assessment and thorough geotechnical testing of the proposed high school site at 

Wonderland to ensure that there are no hidden site development costs associated 

with the existence of soil conditions, hazardous materials, wetlands, and other 

environmentally sensitive considerations.  The results of the assessment and 

testing shall be provided to the City Council in a timely manner to allow for 

public review and a reasonable opportunity for public comment thereon prior to 

the anticipated public hearing for the bond authorization request. 

39. 24-077 Motion presented by City Councillor Kelley: That the City Council order to a 

public hearing, An Ordinance Requiring the Publication of Certain Records of the 

Police Department. (attached) 

40. 24-078 Motion presented by Councillor Haas, Councillor Guarino-Sawaya: That the 

Mayor, in conjunction with the Youth Works Department, investigate the 

feasibility of establishing a Teen Shoveling Program which would pair students 

with seniors and disabled residents (based on location) who have trouble 

maintaining their property during the winter months.  The program would provide 

students monetary compensation and/or community service hours. 

41. 24-079 Motion presented by Councillor Haas: That the Mayor be requested to hire a full-

time custodian or station an existing DPW employee full-time at the Rossetti-

Cowan Senior Center. 



City Council – Regular Meeting February 12, 2024 

  

42. 24-080 Motion presented by Councillor Jaramillo, Councillor Guarino-Sawaya: That the 

City Council approve the attached Resolution in honor of Patty Wallach-Knickle, 

a beloved caregiver who served the residents of the Jack Satter House.  (refer to 

attached Resolution) 



 

CITY COUNCIL 
Regular Meeting 

 

City Councillor 

Joseph A. DelGrosso 

City Council Chamber 

Journal 

Monday, January 29, 2024 
 

Regular Meeting of the City Council was called to order at 6:16 PM. City Council President 

Anthony Cogliandro presiding.  

Salute to the Flag 
 

1 Roll Call of Members 

Attendee Name Title Status Arrived 

Paul Argenzio Councillor Present  

Chris Giannino Councillor Present  

Angela Guarino-Sawaya Councillor Present  

Robert J. Haas Councillor Present  

Juan Pablo Jaramillo Councillor Present  

Michelle Kelley Councillor Present  

Joanne McKenna Councillor Present  

Ira Novoselsky Councillor Present  

Marc Silvestri Councillor Present  

Anthony T. Zambuto Councillor Present  

Anthony Cogliandro City Council President Present  
 

2 Approval of the Journal of the Regular Meeting of January 8, 2024 

Councillor Haas offered a moment of silence for Frank Schettino, a long time member of the 

Revere Library Board of Trustrees, who passed away on January 26, 2024 at the age of 84.  

Beloved husband of 64 years to Carmella "Milly" (Pellegriti) Schettino of Revere. Devoted son 

of the late Frank and Susie (Ruggerio) Schettino. Loving father of Frank T. Schettino, Jr. and his 

wife, Kristen of Atlanta, Georgia. Loving grandfather of Aidan and Siena Schettino. Dear 

brother of the late Vincent Schettino and late Jeanette Constantine. Also lovingly survived by 

many nieces and nephews.  

RESULT: ACCEPTED 

Committee of the Whole Report 

President Cogliandro requested suspension of the City Council Rules of Order for the purpose of 

taking up the Committee of the Whole Report and Council Orders 24-053, 24-044, and 24-045. 

 

The Committee of the Whole met on Monday evening, January 29, 2024 at 5:00PM in the City 

Councillor Joseph A. DelGrosso City Council Chamber, Revere City Hall, 281 Broadway, 

Revere, MA 02151.  Committee members present at the Committee of the Whole meeting were 

2

Packet Pg. 6

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ja

n
 2

9,
 2

02
4 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting January 29, 2024 

  

Councillors Argenzio, Giannino, Guarino-Sawaya, Haas, Jaramillo, Kelley, McKenna, 

Novoselsky, Silvestri, Zambuto, and Council President Cogliandro. 

 

The purpose of the meeting was to discuss the Revere High School Building Project and select 

the preferred schematic design inclusive of the project budget, scope, and schedule. 

 

It was reported by Brian Dakin, LeftField, that the School Committee voted earlier this afternoon 

to select Wonderland as the preferred site.  Several Councillors cited disruption of learning, 

bussing of teachers and construction workers, potential loss of accreditation, and loss of playing 

fields as reasons for selecting Wonderland.  Councillor Zambuto in support of the existing high 

school site and opposition to Wonderland, cited the potential enormous fiscal impacts the City 

will face by taking Wonderland off the tax rolls. 

 

Council President Cogliandro offered the following recommendation of the committee for 

consideration: 

 

“SHALL THE COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE OFFER A FAVORABLE 

RECOMMENDATION TO THE CITY COUNCIL FOR APPROVAL OF 

WONDERLAND AS THE PREFERRED SCHEMATIC DESIGN INCLUSIVE OF THE 

PRESENTED BUDGET, SCOPE, AND SCHEDULE?” 

 

Councillors Argenzio, Giannino, Guarino-Sawaya, Haas, Jaramillo, Kelley, McKenna, 

Novoselsky, Silvestri, and Council President Cogliandro voting “YES”.  Councillor Zambuto 

voting “NO”. 

 

The Committee of the Whole favorably recommends Wonderland as the preferred site for the 

new Revere High School. 

 3 24-005 Brian Dakin, Senior Project Manager, LeftField will provide an update on 

the Revere High School Building Project. 

Addressing the City Council at this time were the following individuals: 

 

Mayor Patrick Keefe 

John Cimino, Laborers Local 22 

Anthony Cantino, 240 Suffolk Ave., Revere, MA 

Kathleen Heiser, 51 Endicott Ave., Revere, MA 

Bill Terrel, 215 Crescent Ave., Revere, MA 

Matthew Terrel, 215 Crescent Ave., Revere, MA 

Aida Ismahili, 62 Shawmut St., Revere, MA 

Jan Dumas, 50 Walnut Ave., Revere, MA 

Martin Sanchez (Carpenter’s Union), Ward St., Revere, MA 

Mike Biasella, 10 Robert St., Revere, MA 

Ed Deveau, 216 Crescent Ave., Revere, MA 

Mario Perez (Carpenter’s Union), 95 Prospect Ave., Revere, MA 

Wilson Correra, 12 Sweeney Ave., Revere, MA 

John Stamatopoulos, 15 Sewall St., Revere, MA 

Maria Gnerre, 26 High St., Revere, MA 

2

Packet Pg. 7

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ja

n
 2

9,
 2

02
4 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting January 29, 2024 

  

On behalf of Antoinetta Gnerre, 38 East Mountain Ave., Revere, MA 

 

 

“SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL APPROVE THE SCHOOL BUILDING COMMITTEE 

AND SCHOOL COMMITTEE SELECTION OF WONDERLAND AS THE 

PREFERRED SCHEMATIC DESIGN INCLUSIVE OF THE PRESENTED BUDGET, 

SCOPE, AND SCHEDULE?” 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [10 TO 1] 

AYES: Argenzio, Giannino, Guarino-Sawaya, Haas, Jaramillo, Kelley, McKenna, Novoselsky, 

Silvestri, Cogliandro 

NAYS: Zambuto 

Public Hearings 

 4 24-028 Hearing called as ordered on the application of Zoro, LLC, 1040-1048 

North Shore Road, Unit B2, Revere, MA 02151 requesting a special 

permit from the Revere City Council for the reconstruction, alteration, and 

extension of the preexisting non-conforming residential use and structure 

for the purpose of constructing a four-story, eleven unit residential 

apartment building at 1473 North Shore, Revere, MA 02151. 

Proponents 

Nancy O'Neil, 14 Proctor Ave., Revere, MA 

Attorney for the applicant 

 

Opponents 

Jan Dumas, 50 Walnut Ave., Revere, MA 

 

Referred to the Zoning Sub-Committee meeting of February 5, 2024 at 5:00PM. 

RESULT: REFERRED TO ZONING 

 5 24-029 Hearing called as ordered on the application of Parkway Homes Owner, 

LLC, 300 Washington Street, Suite 850, Newton, MA 02458 requesting a 

Planned Unit Development special permit and a special permit for the 

increase in Floor Area Ratio of up to 3.0 within the TED District to enable 

the appellant to construct a mixed-used development consisting of 250 

residential apartment units and 1 commercial unit at 418 Revere Beach 

Parkway, and 2, 12, 16 Pratt Street, Revere, MA 02151.  (application is 

available for public inspection in the Office of the City Clerk, 281 

Broadway, Revere, MA 02151 or www.revere.org/departments/city-clerk) 

Proponents 

Gerry D'Ambrosio, 14 Proctor Ave., Revere, MA 

Attorney for the applicant 

Mark Belenkii, 1834 Beacon St., Brookline, MA 

2

Packet Pg. 8

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ja

n
 2

9,
 2

02
4 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting January 29, 2024 

  

Ed Deveau, 216 Crescent Ave., Revere, MA  

 

Opponents 

Doris Sorrentino, 39 Trevalley Rd., Revere, MA 

Valentina Morena, 660 Ocean Ave., Revere, MA 

Lor Holmes, 243 Campbell Ave., Revere, MA 

Loreno Escolero, 10 Overlook Ridge, Revere, MA 

Kourou Pich, 70 John Mooney Rd., Revere, MA 

Kelli Resendes, 75 Grover St., Revere, MA 

Jennifer Springley, Representative of 16-30 Pratt Place Condos 

 

Referred to the Zoning Sub-Committee meeting of February 5, 2024 at 5:00PM 

RESULT: REFERRED TO ZONING 

 6 24-017 Hearing called as ordered on a proposed ordinance establishing a 

stabilization fund for drainage, stormwater, and culvert projects.  

(language attached) 

Proponents 

none 

 

Opponents 

none 

 

First Reading: 

 

AN ORDINANCE FURTHER AMENDING THE REVISED ORDINANCES OF THE 

CITY OF REVERE ESTABLISHING A STABILIZATION FUND FOR THE 

CONSTRUCTION AND PLANNING OF DRAINAGE, STORMWATER, AND 

CULVERT INFRASTRUCTURE 

 

Be it ordained by the City Council of the City of Revere as follows: 

 

Section 1.  Title 3 Revenue and Finance of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere is 

hereby amended by inserting the new following Chapter: 

 

Chapter 3.07 DRAINAGE, STORMWATER, AND CULVERT STABILIZATION FUND 

 

3.07.010 The drainage, stormwater, and culvert stabilization fund. 
There is hereby created, pursuant to M.G.L. c. 40, § 5B, a drainage, stormwater, and 

culvert stabilization fund. The city treasurer shall be the custodian of such fund. The fund shall 
be utilized for any lawful purpose, including but not limited to any purpose for which the city 
may lawfully borrow money. Any appropriation or transfer of funds into or out of this 
stabilization fund must be approved by a two-thirds vote of the city council. 
3.07.020 Transfers to the drainage, stormwater, and culvert stabilization fund. 

Within ninety days of the certification of free cash by the department of revenue, the 
mayor shall present to the city council, and the city council shall approve, a transfer to the 
capital improvement stabilization fund of a sum equal to not less than twenty percent of the 
total free cash amount certified by the department of revenue. 

2

Packet Pg. 9

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ja

n
 2

9,
 2

02
4 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting January 29, 2024 

  

RESULT: REFERRED TO LEGISLATIVE AFFAIRS 

 7 24-030 Hearing called as ordered on a petition submitted by National Grid to 

install a pole (#3322-0) on Revere Street, for the purpose of 

accommodating the overhead to underground conversion at Sullivan Park, 

Revere, MA, in accordance with the plan on file. (Plan#30812002) 

Propoents 

Joseluis Azurdia, National Grid 

 

Opponents 

none 

 

· “SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL GRANT THE RELIEF REQUESTED BY NATIONAL 

GRID?” 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 8 24-031 Hearing called as ordered on a petition submitted by National Grid to 

install underground conduits on Revere Street to accommodate the 

overhead to underground conversion at Sullivan Park, Revere, MA in 

accordance wit the plan on file. (Plan #30812002) 

Propoents 

Joseluis Azurdia, National Grid 

 

Opponents 

none 

 

“SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL GRANT THE RELIEF REQUESTED BY NATIONAL 

GRID?” 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 9 24-032 Hearing called as ordered on a petition submitted by National Grid and 

Verizon to install a jointly owned pole at the intersection of Victoria Street 

and Vinal Street. (Plan #30867465) 

Propoents 

Joseluis Azurdia, National Grid 

 

Opponents 

none 

 

“SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL GRANT THE RELIEF REQUESTED BY NATIONAL 

GRID AND VERIZON?” 

2

Packet Pg. 10

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ja

n
 2

9,
 2

02
4 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting January 29, 2024 

  

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 10 24-033 Hearing called as ordered on a petition submitted by National Grid and 

Verizon to install a jointly owned pole on Winthrop Avenue near Revere 

Beach Parkway in accordance with the plan on file.  (Plan #30867366) 

Propoents 

Joseluis Azurdia, National Grid 

 

Opponents 

none 

 

“SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL GRANT THE RELIEF REQUESTED BY NATIONAL 

GRID AND VERIZON?” 

RESULT: TABLED - NO ROLL CALL Next: 2/12/2024 6:00 PM 

 11 24-034 Hearing called as ordered on a petition submitted by National Grid to 

install an underground conduit from pole #1139, which is located on the 

island intersection Clifton Street that borders 344 Salem Street in 

accordance with the plan on file. ( Plan #30863898) 

Propoents 

Joseluis Azurdia, National Grid 

 

Opponents 

none 

 

National Grid requested that the City Council allow the withdrawn of the petition at this time. 

RESULT: WITHDRAWN 

 12 24-035 Hearing called as ordered on a petition submitted by National Grid to 

install underground conduits, manholes and a primary pull box on 

Washburn Avenue in accordance with the plan on file.  (Plan #29154577). 

Propoents 

Joseluis Azurdia, National Grid 

 

Opponents 

none 

 

“SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL GRANT THE RELIEF REQUESTED BY NATIONAL 

GRID?” 

2

Packet Pg. 11

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ja

n
 2

9,
 2

02
4 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting January 29, 2024 

  

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

Communications 

 13 24-036 Communication from the City Auditor requesting  an appropriation of 

funds to pay RevereTV's quarterly invoice. 

“SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL APPROVE AN APPROPRIATION FROM THE CABLE 

ACCESS RECEIPT RESERVED FUND IN THE AMOUNT OF $107,420.90 TO PAY 

REVERETV’S QUARTERLY INVOICE?" 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 14 24-037 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Derek 

Martinez to the Public Art Commission. 

RESULT: REFERRED TO APPOINTMENTS Next: 2/12/2024 6:00 PM 

 15 24-038 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Kathryn 

Schulte-Grahame to the Library Board of Trustees. 

RESULT: REFERRED TO APPOINTMENTS Next: 2/12/2024 6:00 PM 

 16 24-039 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Lori 

Manzo to the Affordable Housing Trust Fund Board of Trustees. 

RESULT: REFERRED TO APPOINTMENTS Next: 2/12/2024 6:00 PM 

 17 24-040 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Liliana 

Monroy to the License Commission. 

RESULT: REFERRED TO APPOINTMENTS Next: 2/12/2024 6:00 PM 

 18 24-041 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Kathy 

Savage to the Board of Health. 

RESULT: REFERRED TO APPOINTMENTS Next: 2/12/2024 6:00 PM 

 19 24-042 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Fr. 

Wellington to the Human Rights Commission. 

2

Packet Pg. 12

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ja

n
 2

9,
 2

02
4 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting January 29, 2024 

  

RESULT: REFERRED TO APPOINTMENTS Next: 2/12/2024 6:00 PM 

 20 24-043 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Annmarie 

Fiore to the Commission on Disabilities. 

RESULT: REFERRED TO APPOINTMENTS Next: 2/12/2024 6:00 PM 

 21 24-044 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Rich 

Viscay as City Auditor/Budget Director. 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Argenzio, Giannino, Guarino-Sawaya, Haas, Jaramillo, Kelley, McKenna, Novoselsky, 

Silvestri, Zambuto, Cogliandro 

 22 24-045 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Rich 

Viscay as Director of Finance. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

Motions 

 23 24-046 Motion presented by Councillor Guarino-Sawaya: That the Mayor be 

requested to modify the Snow Angels program by establishing an annual 

lottery and application process.  This will ensure a more equitable way of 

determining the need for snow removal assistance due to the large number 

of households currently on the waiting list. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 24 24-047 Motion presented by Councillor Guarino-Sawaya: That the City Council 

award a Certificate of Commendation to Lisa Cutting, owner of 

Oceanview Kennel, for her dedication to the animals of our community.  

Lisa is always available when the Police Department calls for assistance in 

picking up stray dogs and even wildlife. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 25 24-048 Motion presented by Councillor McKenna: That the Mayor request the 

Chief of Planning & Community Development to conduct a feasibility 

study relative to the installation of a berm within the marsh abutting the 

rear properties of 8 through 32 Pearl Avenue.  Severe flooding and rising 

ocean tides negatively impact this area. 

2

Packet Pg. 13

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ja

n
 2

9,
 2

02
4 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting January 29, 2024 

  

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 26 24-049 Motion presented by Council President Cogliandro: That the Mayor 

appear before the City Council to discuss the revenues generated from the 

parking lot leases at Wonderland including but not limited to identifying 

the account in which the revenue is deposited and where the revenue is 

being spent. 

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE 

 27 24-050 Motion presented by Councillor Novoselsky: That the Mayor be requested 

to establish a program to remove snow, salt/sand as necessary all 

sidewalks adjacent to City-owned properties, such as parks and 

playgrounds. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 28 24-051 Motion presented by Councillor Novoselsky: That the Mayor be requested 

to include in the FY2025 budget (either Police Department or Public 

Works), for all and additional free standing "Yield to Pedestrian" 

crosswalk signs. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 29 24-052 Motion presented by Councillor McKenna: That the Mayor request the 

DPW to paint the words, "Stop Sign Ahead" on the street prior to the stop 

sign at the intersection of Crescent Avenue and Summer Street facing in a 

Westerly direction. Vehicles traveling up the street are not stopping at the 

4-way intersection creating a public safety hazard for pedestrians and 

students who wait on the corner for the bus. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 30 24-053 Motion presented by Councillor Jaramillo, Councillor Haas: That the City 

Council award a Certificate of Commendation to Carol A. Tye in 

recognition of her life-long dedication to the City of Revere, its students, 

civic life, and public education throughout her career as a school teacher, 

union president, Superintendent of Public Schools, and School 

Committeewoman.  Ms. Tye has exhibited selfless and tireless devotion to 

the City's public education system, and has built the foundation for 

educational and civic progress in the City. 

2

Packet Pg. 14

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ja

n
 2

9,
 2

02
4 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting January 29, 2024 

  

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 31 24-054 Motion presented by Council President Cogliandro: That the Mayor be 

requested to conduct a robocall or some form of communication 

reminding all residents and property owners of the snow and ice removal 

ordinance. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 32 24-055 Motion presented by Councillor Argenzio: That the Mayor be requested to 

allocate funding from Chapter 90 or another funding source for the 

purpose of repaving Oxford Street,  Howard Street, McCleavy Street, and 

Rand Street.  These streets recently had water and gas main replacement 

and are in poor condition. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 33 24-056 Motion presented by Councillor Argenzio: That the Mayor request 

member of the Revere Police Traffic Division to appear before the City 

Council to discuss the regulations concerning small motorized bikes and 

scooters.  The vehicles have become a serious safety hazard to drivers and 

pedestrians. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 34 24-057 Motion presented by Councillor Zambuto: That the City Council approve 

the following special legislation:  An Act Relative to City Employment 

and Candidacy in the Offices of Mayor, City Councillor-at-Large, Ward 

Councillor, and School Committee of the City of Revere. (attached) 

RESULT: REFERRED TO LEGISLATIVE AFFAIRS 

 35 24-058 Motion presented by Councillor Zambuto: That the City Council approve 

the following special legislation:  An Act Relative to the Filling of 

Vacancies in the Office of Mayor of the City of Revere.  (attached) 

RESULT: REFERRED TO LEGISLATIVE AFFAIRS 

 36 24-059 Motion presented by Councillor Silvestri: That the Mayor request Human 

Resources to direct all departments to amend and/or replace stigmatizing 

language and terminology with person centered language in all city 

documents with respect to substance use disorder, behavioral health, 

people in recovery, people who use drugs (PWUD), and people who have 

been involved in the justice system. This is to include internal City Hall, 

RPD, RFD, RPS, and RHA). 

2

Packet Pg. 15

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ja

n
 2

9,
 2

02
4 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting January 29, 2024 

  

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 37 24-060 Motion presented by Councillor Silvestri: That the Mayor request Matt 

Philbin to appear before the City Council to discuss the long overdue 

opening of the cannabis dispensary in the City of Revere on Railroad 

Avenue.  The City Council granted a special permit for this used in 2015 

and our City’s residents have yet to see any benefit from this project. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 38 24-061 Motion presented by Councillor Jaramillo: That the City Council order to 

a public hearing the following proposed ordinance:  An Ordinance 

Providing for Interpretation Services for Public Meetings and Public 

Documents. (language attached) 

RESULT: ORDERED TO PUBLIC HEARING - CC Next: 2/26/2024 6:00 PM 

 

 

Ordered adjourned at 9:25 PM. 

 

 

Attest: 

 

 

 

 

City Clerk 

2

Packet Pg. 16

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ja

n
 2

9,
 2

02
4 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



5.a

Packet Pg. 17

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
4.

P
H

. N
G

&
V

er
iz

o
n

 p
o

le
 W

in
th

ro
p

A
ve

 &
 R

ev
er

eb
ea

ch
 p

kw
y 

 (
24

-0
33

 :
 N

at
io

n
al

 G
ri

d
 &

 V
er

iz
o

n
 P

o
le

.W
in

th
ro

p
 A

ve
. R

ev
er

e



5.a

Packet Pg. 18

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
4.

P
H

. N
G

&
V

er
iz

o
n

 p
o

le
 W

in
th

ro
p

A
ve

 &
 R

ev
er

eb
ea

ch
 p

kw
y 

 (
24

-0
33

 :
 N

at
io

n
al

 G
ri

d
 &

 V
er

iz
o

n
 P

o
le

.W
in

th
ro

p
 A

ve
. R

ev
er

e



5.a

Packet Pg. 19

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
4.

P
H

. N
G

&
V

er
iz

o
n

 p
o

le
 W

in
th

ro
p

A
ve

 &
 R

ev
er

eb
ea

ch
 p

kw
y 

 (
24

-0
33

 :
 N

at
io

n
al

 G
ri

d
 &

 V
er

iz
o

n
 P

o
le

.W
in

th
ro

p
 A

ve
. R

ev
er

e



5.a

Packet Pg. 20

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
4.

P
H

. N
G

&
V

er
iz

o
n

 p
o

le
 W

in
th

ro
p

A
ve

 &
 R

ev
er

eb
ea

ch
 p

kw
y 

 (
24

-0
33

 :
 N

at
io

n
al

 G
ri

d
 &

 V
er

iz
o

n
 P

o
le

.W
in

th
ro

p
 A

ve
. R

ev
er

e



5.a

Packet Pg. 21

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
4.

P
H

. N
G

&
V

er
iz

o
n

 p
o

le
 W

in
th

ro
p

A
ve

 &
 R

ev
er

eb
ea

ch
 p

kw
y 

 (
24

-0
33

 :
 N

at
io

n
al

 G
ri

d
 &

 V
er

iz
o

n
 P

o
le

.W
in

th
ro

p
 A

ve
. R

ev
er

e



5.a

Packet Pg. 22

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
4.

P
H

. N
G

&
V

er
iz

o
n

 p
o

le
 W

in
th

ro
p

A
ve

 &
 R

ev
er

eb
ea

ch
 p

kw
y 

 (
24

-0
33

 :
 N

at
io

n
al

 G
ri

d
 &

 V
er

iz
o

n
 P

o
le

.W
in

th
ro

p
 A

ve
. R

ev
er

e



5.a

Packet Pg. 23

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
4.

P
H

. N
G

&
V

er
iz

o
n

 p
o

le
 W

in
th

ro
p

A
ve

 &
 R

ev
er

eb
ea

ch
 p

kw
y 

 (
24

-0
33

 :
 N

at
io

n
al

 G
ri

d
 &

 V
er

iz
o

n
 P

o
le

.W
in

th
ro

p
 A

ve
. R

ev
er

e



5.a

Packet Pg. 24

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
4.

P
H

. N
G

&
V

er
iz

o
n

 p
o

le
 W

in
th

ro
p

A
ve

 &
 R

ev
er

eb
ea

ch
 p

kw
y 

 (
24

-0
33

 :
 N

at
io

n
al

 G
ri

d
 &

 V
er

iz
o

n
 P

o
le

.W
in

th
ro

p
 A

ve
. R

ev
er

e



5.a

Packet Pg. 25

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
4.

P
H

. N
G

&
V

er
iz

o
n

 p
o

le
 W

in
th

ro
p

A
ve

 &
 R

ev
er

eb
ea

ch
 p

kw
y 

 (
24

-0
33

 :
 N

at
io

n
al

 G
ri

d
 &

 V
er

iz
o

n
 P

o
le

.W
in

th
ro

p
 A

ve
. R

ev
er

e



5.a

Packet Pg. 26

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
4.

P
H

. N
G

&
V

er
iz

o
n

 p
o

le
 W

in
th

ro
p

A
ve

 &
 R

ev
er

eb
ea

ch
 p

kw
y 

 (
24

-0
33

 :
 N

at
io

n
al

 G
ri

d
 &

 V
er

iz
o

n
 P

o
le

.W
in

th
ro

p
 A

ve
. R

ev
er

e



5.a

Packet Pg. 27

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
4.

P
H

. N
G

&
V

er
iz

o
n

 p
o

le
 W

in
th

ro
p

A
ve

 &
 R

ev
er

eb
ea

ch
 p

kw
y 

 (
24

-0
33

 :
 N

at
io

n
al

 G
ri

d
 &

 V
er

iz
o

n
 P

o
le

.W
in

th
ro

p
 A

ve
. R

ev
er

e



5.a

Packet Pg. 28

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
4.

P
H

. N
G

&
V

er
iz

o
n

 p
o

le
 W

in
th

ro
p

A
ve

 &
 R

ev
er

eb
ea

ch
 p

kw
y 

 (
24

-0
33

 :
 N

at
io

n
al

 G
ri

d
 &

 V
er

iz
o

n
 P

o
le

.W
in

th
ro

p
 A

ve
. R

ev
er

e



6.a

Packet Pg. 29

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

23
08

.1
64

H
ar

ri
sS

tr
ee

t 
 (

23
-2

63
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

3-
08

, 1
64

 H
ar

ri
s 

S
tr

ee
t)



6.a

Packet Pg. 30

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

23
08

.1
64

H
ar

ri
sS

tr
ee

t 
 (

23
-2

63
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

3-
08

, 1
64

 H
ar

ri
s 

S
tr

ee
t)



6.a

Packet Pg. 31

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

23
08

.1
64

H
ar

ri
sS

tr
ee

t 
 (

23
-2

63
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

3-
08

, 1
64

 H
ar

ri
s 

S
tr

ee
t)



6.a

Packet Pg. 32

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

23
08

.1
64

H
ar

ri
sS

tr
ee

t 
 (

23
-2

63
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

3-
08

, 1
64

 H
ar

ri
s 

S
tr

ee
t)



6.a

Packet Pg. 33

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

23
08

.1
64

H
ar

ri
sS

tr
ee

t 
 (

23
-2

63
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

3-
08

, 1
64

 H
ar

ri
s 

S
tr

ee
t)



6.a

Packet Pg. 34

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

23
08

.1
64

H
ar

ri
sS

tr
ee

t 
 (

23
-2

63
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

3-
08

, 1
64

 H
ar

ri
s 

S
tr

ee
t)



6.a

Packet Pg. 35

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

23
08

.1
64

H
ar

ri
sS

tr
ee

t 
 (

23
-2

63
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

3-
08

, 1
64

 H
ar

ri
s 

S
tr

ee
t)



6.a

Packet Pg. 36

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

23
08

.1
64

H
ar

ri
sS

tr
ee

t 
 (

23
-2

63
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

3-
08

, 1
64

 H
ar

ri
s 

S
tr

ee
t)



6.a

Packet Pg. 37

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

23
08

.1
64

H
ar

ri
sS

tr
ee

t 
 (

23
-2

63
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

3-
08

, 1
64

 H
ar

ri
s 

S
tr

ee
t)



6.a

Packet Pg. 38

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

23
08

.1
64

H
ar

ri
sS

tr
ee

t 
 (

23
-2

63
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

3-
08

, 1
64

 H
ar

ri
s 

S
tr

ee
t)



6.a

Packet Pg. 39

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

23
08

.1
64

H
ar

ri
sS

tr
ee

t 
 (

23
-2

63
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

3-
08

, 1
64

 H
ar

ri
s 

S
tr

ee
t)



6.a

Packet Pg. 40

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

23
08

.1
64

H
ar

ri
sS

tr
ee

t 
 (

23
-2

63
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

3-
08

, 1
64

 H
ar

ri
s 

S
tr

ee
t)



6.a

Packet Pg. 41

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

23
08

.1
64

H
ar

ri
sS

tr
ee

t 
 (

23
-2

63
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

3-
08

, 1
64

 H
ar

ri
s 

S
tr

ee
t)



6.a

Packet Pg. 42

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

23
08

.1
64

H
ar

ri
sS

tr
ee

t 
 (

23
-2

63
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

3-
08

, 1
64

 H
ar

ri
s 

S
tr

ee
t)



6.a

Packet Pg. 43

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

23
08

.1
64

H
ar

ri
sS

tr
ee

t 
 (

23
-2

63
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

3-
08

, 1
64

 H
ar

ri
s 

S
tr

ee
t)



6.a

Packet Pg. 44

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

23
08

.1
64

H
ar

ri
sS

tr
ee

t 
 (

23
-2

63
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

3-
08

, 1
64

 H
ar

ri
s 

S
tr

ee
t)



6.a

Packet Pg. 45

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

23
08

.1
64

H
ar

ri
sS

tr
ee

t 
 (

23
-2

63
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

3-
08

, 1
64

 H
ar

ri
s 

S
tr

ee
t)



6.a

Packet Pg. 46

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

23
08

.1
64

H
ar

ri
sS

tr
ee

t 
 (

23
-2

63
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

3-
08

, 1
64

 H
ar

ri
s 

S
tr

ee
t)



6.a

Packet Pg. 47

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

23
08

.1
64

H
ar

ri
sS

tr
ee

t 
 (

23
-2

63
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

3-
08

, 1
64

 H
ar

ri
s 

S
tr

ee
t)



6.a

Packet Pg. 48

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

23
08

.1
64

H
ar

ri
sS

tr
ee

t 
 (

23
-2

63
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

3-
08

, 1
64

 H
ar

ri
s 

S
tr

ee
t)



6.a

Packet Pg. 49

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

23
08

.1
64

H
ar

ri
sS

tr
ee

t 
 (

23
-2

63
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

3-
08

, 1
64

 H
ar

ri
s 

S
tr

ee
t)



6.a

Packet Pg. 50

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

23
08

.1
64

H
ar

ri
sS

tr
ee

t 
 (

23
-2

63
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

3-
08

, 1
64

 H
ar

ri
s 

S
tr

ee
t)



6.a

Packet Pg. 51

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

23
08

.1
64

H
ar

ri
sS

tr
ee

t 
 (

23
-2

63
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

3-
08

, 1
64

 H
ar

ri
s 

S
tr

ee
t)



6.a

Packet Pg. 52

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

23
08

.1
64

H
ar

ri
sS

tr
ee

t 
 (

23
-2

63
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

3-
08

, 1
64

 H
ar

ri
s 

S
tr

ee
t)



6.a

Packet Pg. 53

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

23
08

.1
64

H
ar

ri
sS

tr
ee

t 
 (

23
-2

63
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

3-
08

, 1
64

 H
ar

ri
s 

S
tr

ee
t)



6.a

Packet Pg. 54

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

23
08

.1
64

H
ar

ri
sS

tr
ee

t 
 (

23
-2

63
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

3-
08

, 1
64

 H
ar

ri
s 

S
tr

ee
t)



6.a

Packet Pg. 55

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

23
08

.1
64

H
ar

ri
sS

tr
ee

t 
 (

23
-2

63
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

3-
08

, 1
64

 H
ar

ri
s 

S
tr

ee
t)



 

1 
 

 

AGREEMENT IN ACCORDANCE WITH M.G.L.A. c. 40 § 9 

 

CASE NO, C-23-08 

 

Now comes the Petitioner, Nicholas Giaccobbe of 164 Harris Street, Revere, Massachusetts,       

in the above case, who seeks a special permit from the City Council of the City of Revere, the 

special permit granting authority (“SPGA”) in accordance with the City of Revere Zoning 

Ordinance here in agrees with the SPGA to extend the required time limits for decision in 

said case for period of no greater than ___ days. A copy of such agreement shall be filed in 

the office of the city or City clerk. 

 

Revere City Council  

__________________ 

 

Petitioner  

____________________________ 

  

Dated : February __, 2024 

 

 

 

 

6.b

Packet Pg. 56

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

64
 H

ar
ri

s 
S

tr
ee

t 
- 

E
xt

en
si

o
n

 A
g

re
em

en
t 

in
 a

cc
o

rd
an

ce
 w

it
h

 G
.L

. c
. 4

0A
 §

9g
  (

23
-2

63
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

3-
08

, 1
64

 H
ar

ri
s 

S
tr

ee
t)



 

2 
 

M.G.L.A. 40A § 9 

§ 9. Special permits 

Effective: July 1, 2021 

Currentness 

 

 

Zoning ordinances or by-laws shall provide for specific types of uses which shall only be 

permitted in specified districts upon the issuance of a special permit. Special permits may be 

issued only for uses which are in harmony with the general purpose and intent of the ordinance 

or by-law, and shall be subject to general or specific provisions set forth therein; and such 

permits may also impose conditions, safeguards and limitations on time or use. 

  

 

Zoning ordinances or by-laws may also provide for special permits authorizing increases in the 

permissible density of population or intensity of a particular use in a proposed development; 

provided that the petitioner or applicant shall, as a condition for the grant of said permit, provide 

certain open space, housing for persons of low or moderate income, traffic or pedestrian 

improvements, installation of solar energy systems, protection for solar access, or other 

amenities. Such zoning ordinances or by-laws shall state the specific improvements or amenities 

or locations of proposed uses for which the special permits shall be granted, and the maximum 

increases in density of population or intensity of use which may be authorized by such special 

permits. 

  

 

Zoning ordinances or by-laws may provide that special permits may be granted for multi-family 

residential use in nonresidentially zoned areas where the public good would be served and after a 

finding by the special permit granting authority, that such nonresidentially zoned area would not 

be adversely affected by such a residential use, and that permitted uses in such a zone are not 

noxious to a multi-family use. 

  

 

Zoning ordinances or by-laws may provide for special permits authorizing the transfer of 

development rights of land within or between districts. These zoning ordinances or by-laws shall 

include incentives, such as increases in density of population, intensity of use, amount of floor 

space or percentage of lot coverage, that encourage the transfer of development rights in a 

manner that protects open space, preserves farmland, promotes housing for persons of low and 

moderate income or further other community interests; provided, however, that nothing herein 

shall prohibit a zoning ordinance or by-law from allowing transfer of development rights to be 

permitted as of right, without the need for a special permit or other discretionary zoning 

approval. 

  

 

 

6.b

Packet Pg. 57

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

64
 H

ar
ri

s 
S

tr
ee

t 
- 

E
xt

en
si

o
n

 A
g

re
em

en
t 

in
 a

cc
o

rd
an

ce
 w

it
h

 G
.L

. c
. 4

0A
 §

9g
  (

23
-2

63
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

3-
08

, 1
64

 H
ar

ri
s 

S
tr

ee
t)



 

3 
 

Zoning ordinances or by-laws may also provide that open space residential developments or 

planned unit developments shall be permitted upon the issuance of a special permit. 

  

 

Notwithstanding any provision of this section to the contrary, zoning ordinances or by-laws may 

provide that open space residential developments shall be permitted upon review and approval 

by a planning board pursuant to the applicable provisions of sections 81K to 81GG, inclusive, of 

chapter 41 and in accordance with its rules and regulations governing subdivision control; 

provided, however, that nothing herein shall prohibit a zoning ordinance or by-law from 

allowing open space residential developments to be permitted as of right, without the need for a 

special permit or other discretionary zoning approval. 

  

 

Zoning ordinances or by-laws may also provide that special permits may be granted for reduced 

parking space to residential unit ratio requirements after a finding by the special permit granting 

authority that the public good would be served and that the area in which the development is 

located would not suffer a substantial adverse effect from such diminution in parking. 

  

 

“Planned unit development” means a mixed use development on a plot of land containing a 

minimum of the lesser of sixty thousand square feet or five times the minimum lot size of the 

zoning district, but of such larger size as an ordinance or by-law may specify, in which a mixture 

of residential, open space, commercial, industrial or other uses and a variety of building types are 

determined to be sufficiently advantageous to render it appropriate to grant special permission to 

depart from the normal requirements of the district to the extent authorized by the ordinance or 

by-law. Such open space, if any, may be situated to promote and protect maximum solar access 

within the development. 

  

 

Zoning ordinances or by-laws may also provide for the use of structures as shared elderly 

housing upon the issuance of a special permit. Such zoning ordinances or by-laws shall specify 

the maximum number of elderly occupants allowed, not to exceed a total number of six, any age 

requirements and any other conditions deemed necessary for the special permits to be granted. 

  

 

Zoning ordinances or by-laws may provide that certain classes of special permits shall be issued 

by one special permit granting authority and others by another special permit granting authority 

as provided in the ordinance or by-law. Such special permit granting authority shall adopt and 

from time to time amend rules relative to the issuance of such permits, and shall file a copy of 

said rules in the office of the city or town clerk. Such rules shall prescribe a size, form, contents, 

style and number of copies of plans and specifications and the procedure for a submission and 

approval of such permits. 

  

 

Zoning ordinances or by-laws may provide for associate members of a planning board when a 

planning board has been designated as a special permit granting authority. One associate member 

6.b

Packet Pg. 58

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

64
 H

ar
ri

s 
S

tr
ee

t 
- 

E
xt

en
si

o
n

 A
g

re
em

en
t 

in
 a

cc
o

rd
an

ce
 w

it
h

 G
.L

. c
. 4

0A
 §

9g
  (

23
-2

63
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

3-
08

, 1
64

 H
ar

ri
s 

S
tr

ee
t)

https://www.westlaw.com/Link/Document/FullText?findType=L&pubNum=1000042&cite=MAST41S81K&originatingDoc=N2A83DAA0F55D11EBA26ED78AD9D2CC7D&refType=LQ&originationContext=document&vr=3.0&rs=cblt1.0&transitionType=DocumentItem&contextData=(sc.DocLink)
https://www.westlaw.com/Link/Document/FullText?findType=L&pubNum=1000042&cite=MAST41S81GG&originatingDoc=N2A83DAA0F55D11EBA26ED78AD9D2CC7D&refType=LQ&originationContext=document&vr=3.0&rs=cblt1.0&transitionType=DocumentItem&contextData=(sc.DocLink)
https://www.westlaw.com/Link/Document/FullText?findType=L&pubNum=1000042&cite=MAST41S81GG&originatingDoc=N2A83DAA0F55D11EBA26ED78AD9D2CC7D&refType=LQ&originationContext=document&vr=3.0&rs=cblt1.0&transitionType=DocumentItem&contextData=(sc.DocLink)


 

4 
 

may be authorized when the planning board consists of five members, and two associate 

members may be authorized when the planning board consists of more than five members. A city 

or town which establishes the position of associate member shall determine the procedure for 

filling such position. If provision for filling the position of associate member has been made, the 

chairman of the planning board may designate an associate member to sit on the board for the 

purposes of acting on a special permit application, in the case of absence, inability to act, or 

conflict of interest, on the part of any member of the planning board or in the event of a vacancy 

on the board. 

  

 

Each application for a special permit shall be filed by the petitioner with the city or town clerk 

and a copy of said application, including the date and time of filing certified by the city or town 

clerk, shall be filed forthwith by the petitioner with the special permit granting authority. The 

special permit granting authority shall hold a public hearing, for which notice has been given as 

provided in section eleven, on any application for a special permit within sixty-five days from 

the date of filing of such application; provided, however, that a city council having more than 

five members designated to act upon such application may appoint a committee of such council 

to hold the public hearing. The decision of the special permit granting authority shall be made 

within ninety days following the date of such public hearing. The required time limits for a 

public hearing and said action, may be extended by written agreement between the petitioner and 

the special permit granting authority. A copy of such agreement shall be filed in the office of the 

city or town clerk. A special permit issued by a special permit granting authority shall require a 

two-thirds vote of boards with more than five members, a vote of at least four members of a five 

member board, and a unanimous vote of a three member board. 

  

 

A special permit issued by a special permit granting authority shall require a simple majority 

vote for any of the following: (a) multifamily housing that is located within 1/2 mile of a 

commuter rail station, subway station, ferry terminal or bus station; provided, that not less than 

10 per cent of the housing shall be affordable to and occupied by households whose annual 

income is less than 80 per cent of the area wide median income as determined by the United 

States Department of Housing and Urban Development and affordability is assured for a period 

of not less than 30 years through the use of an affordable housing restriction as defined in section 

31 of chapter 184; (b) mixed-use development in centers of commercial activity within a 

municipality, including town and city centers, other commercial districts in cities and towns and 

rural village districts; provided, that not less than 10 per cent of the housing shall be affordable to 

and occupied by households whose annual income is less than 80 per cent of the area wide 

median income as determined by the United States Department of Housing and Urban 

Development and affordability is assured for a period of not less than 30 years through the use of 

an affordable housing restriction as defined in section 31 of chapter 184; or (c) a reduced parking 

space to residential unit ratio requirement, pursuant to this section; provided, that a reduction in 

the parking requirement will result in the production of additional housing units. 

  

 

Failure by the special permit granting authority to take final action within said ninety days or 

extended time, if applicable, shall be deemed to be a grant of the special permit. The petitioner 

6.b

Packet Pg. 59

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

64
 H

ar
ri

s 
S

tr
ee

t 
- 

E
xt

en
si

o
n

 A
g

re
em

en
t 

in
 a

cc
o

rd
an

ce
 w

it
h

 G
.L

. c
. 4

0A
 §

9g
  (

23
-2

63
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

3-
08

, 1
64

 H
ar

ri
s 

S
tr

ee
t)

https://www.westlaw.com/Link/Document/FullText?findType=L&pubNum=1000042&cite=MAST40AS11&originatingDoc=N2A83DAA0F55D11EBA26ED78AD9D2CC7D&refType=LQ&originationContext=document&vr=3.0&rs=cblt1.0&transitionType=DocumentItem&contextData=(sc.DocLink)
https://www.westlaw.com/Link/Document/FullText?findType=L&pubNum=1000042&cite=MAST184S31&originatingDoc=N2A83DAA0F55D11EBA26ED78AD9D2CC7D&refType=LQ&originationContext=document&vr=3.0&rs=cblt1.0&transitionType=DocumentItem&contextData=(sc.DocLink)
https://www.westlaw.com/Link/Document/FullText?findType=L&pubNum=1000042&cite=MAST184S31&originatingDoc=N2A83DAA0F55D11EBA26ED78AD9D2CC7D&refType=LQ&originationContext=document&vr=3.0&rs=cblt1.0&transitionType=DocumentItem&contextData=(sc.DocLink)
https://www.westlaw.com/Link/Document/FullText?findType=L&pubNum=1000042&cite=MAST184S31&originatingDoc=N2A83DAA0F55D11EBA26ED78AD9D2CC7D&refType=LQ&originationContext=document&vr=3.0&rs=cblt1.0&transitionType=DocumentItem&contextData=(sc.DocLink)


 

5 
 

who seeks such approval by reason of the failure of the special permit granting authority to act 

within such time prescribed, shall notify the city or town clerk, in writing within fourteen days 

from the expiration of said ninety days or extended time, if applicable, of such approval and that 

notice has been sent by the petitioner to parties in interest. The petitioner shall send such notice 

to parties in interest by mail and each such notice shall specify that appeals, if any, shall be made 

pursuant to section seventeen and shall be filed within twenty days after the date the city or town 

clerk received such written notice from the petitioner that the special permit granting authority 

failed to act within the time prescribed. After the expiration of twenty days without notice of 

appeal pursuant to section seventeen, or, if appeal has been taken, after receipt of certified 

records of the court in which such appeal is adjudicated, indicating that such approval has 

become final, the city or town clerk shall issue a certificate stating the date of approval, the fact 

that the special permit granting authority failed to take final action and that the approval resulting 

from such failure has become final, and such certificate shall be forwarded to the petitioner. The 

special permit granting authority shall cause to be made a detailed record of its proceedings, 

indicating the vote of each member upon each question, or if absent or failing to vote, indicating 

such fact, and setting forth clearly the reason for its decision and of its official actions, copies of 

all of which shall be filed within fourteen days in the office of the city or town clerk and shall be 

deemed a public record, and notice of the decision shall be mailed forthwith to the petitioner, 

applicant or appellant, to the parties in interest designated in section eleven, and to every person 

present at the hearing who requested that notice be sent to him and stated the address to which 

such notice was to be sent. Each such notice shall specify that appeals, if any, shall be made 

pursuant to section seventeen and shall be filed within twenty days after the date of filing of such 

notice in the office of the city or town clerk. 

  

 

Zoning ordinances or by-laws shall provide that a special permit granted under this section shall 

lapse within a specified period of time, not more than 3 years, which shall not include such time 

required to pursue or await the determination of an appeal referred to in section seventeen, from 

the grant thereof, if a substantial use thereof has not sooner commenced except for good cause 

or, in the case of permit for construction, if construction has not begun by such date except for 

good cause. 

  

 

Zoning ordinances or by-laws shall also provide that uses, whether or not on the same parcel as 

activities permitted as a matter of right, accessory to activities permitted as a matter of right, 

which activities are necessary in connection with scientific research or scientific development or 

related production, may be permitted upon the issuance of a special permit provided the granting 

authority finds that the proposed accessory use does not substantially derogate from the public 

good. 

  

 

In any city or town that accepts this paragraph, zoning ordinances or by-laws may provide that 

research and development uses, whether or not the uses are currently permitted as a matter of 

right, may be permitted as a permitted use in any non-residential zoning district which is not a 

residential, agricultural or open space district upon the issuance of a special permit provided the  

 

6.b

Packet Pg. 60

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

64
 H

ar
ri

s 
S

tr
ee

t 
- 

E
xt

en
si

o
n

 A
g

re
em

en
t 

in
 a

cc
o

rd
an

ce
 w

it
h

 G
.L

. c
. 4

0A
 §

9g
  (

23
-2

63
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

3-
08

, 1
64

 H
ar

ri
s 

S
tr

ee
t)

https://www.westlaw.com/Link/Document/FullText?findType=L&pubNum=1000042&cite=MAST40AS17&originatingDoc=N2A83DAA0F55D11EBA26ED78AD9D2CC7D&refType=LQ&originationContext=document&vr=3.0&rs=cblt1.0&transitionType=DocumentItem&contextData=(sc.DocLink)
https://www.westlaw.com/Link/Document/FullText?findType=L&pubNum=1000042&cite=MAST40AS17&originatingDoc=N2A83DAA0F55D11EBA26ED78AD9D2CC7D&refType=LQ&originationContext=document&vr=3.0&rs=cblt1.0&transitionType=DocumentItem&contextData=(sc.DocLink)
https://www.westlaw.com/Link/Document/FullText?findType=L&pubNum=1000042&cite=MAST40AS11&originatingDoc=N2A83DAA0F55D11EBA26ED78AD9D2CC7D&refType=LQ&originationContext=document&vr=3.0&rs=cblt1.0&transitionType=DocumentItem&contextData=(sc.DocLink)
https://www.westlaw.com/Link/Document/FullText?findType=L&pubNum=1000042&cite=MAST40AS17&originatingDoc=N2A83DAA0F55D11EBA26ED78AD9D2CC7D&refType=LQ&originationContext=document&vr=3.0&rs=cblt1.0&transitionType=DocumentItem&contextData=(sc.DocLink)
https://www.westlaw.com/Link/Document/FullText?findType=L&pubNum=1000042&cite=MAST40AS17&originatingDoc=N2A83DAA0F55D11EBA26ED78AD9D2CC7D&refType=LQ&originationContext=document&vr=3.0&rs=cblt1.0&transitionType=DocumentItem&contextData=(sc.DocLink)


 

6 
 

special permit granting authority finds that the uses do not substantially derogate from the public 

good. 

  

 

“Research and development uses” shall include any 1 or more of investigation, development, 

laboratory and similar research uses and any related office and, subject to the following 

limitations, limited manufacturing uses and uses accessory to any of the foregoing. 

  

 

“Limited manufacturing” shall, subject to the issuance of the special permit, be an allowed use, if 

the following requirements are satisfied: (1) the manufacturing activity is related to research 

uses; (2) no manufacturing activity customarily occurs within 50 feet of a residential district; and 

(3) substantially all manufacturing activity customarily occurs inside of buildings with any 

manufacturing activities customarily occurring outside of buildings subject to conditions 

imposed in the special permit. 

  

 

A hazardous waste facility as defined in section two of chapter twenty-one D shall be permitted 

to be constructed as of right on any locus presently zoned for industrial use pursuant to the 

ordinances and by-laws of any city or town provided that all permits and licenses required by law 

have been issued to the developer and a siting agreement has been established pursuant to 

sections twelve and thirteen of chapter twenty-one D, provided however, that following the 

submission of a notice of intent, pursuant to section seven of chapter twenty-one D, a city or 

town may not adopt any zoning change which would exclude the facility from the locus specified 

in said notice of intent. This section shall not prevent any city or town from adopting a zoning 

change relative to the proposed locus for the facility following the final disapproval and 

exhaustion of appeals for permits and licenses required by law and by chapter twenty-one D. 

  

 

A facility, as defined in section one hundred and fifty A of chapter one hundred and eleven, 

which has received a site assignment pursuant to said section one hundred and fifty A, shall be 

permitted to be constructed or expanded on any locus zoned for industrial use unless specifically 

prohibited by the ordinances and by-laws of the city or town in which such facility is proposed to 

be constructed or expanded, in effect as of July first, nineteen hundred and eighty-seven; 

provided, however, that all permits and licenses required by law have been issued to the 

proposed operator. A city or town shall not adopt an ordinance or by-law prohibiting the siting of 

such a facility or the expansion of an existing facility on any locus zoned for industrial use, or 

require a license or permit granted by said city or town, except a special permit imposing 

reasonable conditions on the construction or operation of the facility, unless such prohibition, 

license or permit was in effect on or before July first, nineteen hundred and eighty-seven; 

provided, however, that a city or town may adopt and enforce a zoning or non-zoning ordinance 

or by-law of general application that has the effect of prohibiting the siting or expansion of a 

facility in the following areas: recharge areas of surface drinking water supplies as shall be 

reasonably defined by rules and regulations of the department of environmental protection, areas 

subject to section forty of chapter one hundred and thirty-one, and the regulations promulgated 

thereunder; and areas within the zone of contribution of existing or potential public supply wells 

6.b

Packet Pg. 61

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

64
 H

ar
ri

s 
S

tr
ee

t 
- 

E
xt

en
si

o
n

 A
g

re
em

en
t 

in
 a

cc
o

rd
an

ce
 w

it
h

 G
.L

. c
. 4

0A
 §

9g
  (

23
-2

63
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

3-
08

, 1
64

 H
ar

ri
s 

S
tr

ee
t)

https://www.westlaw.com/Link/Document/FullText?findType=L&pubNum=1000042&cite=MAST21S2&originatingDoc=N2A83DAA0F55D11EBA26ED78AD9D2CC7D&refType=LQ&originationContext=document&vr=3.0&rs=cblt1.0&transitionType=DocumentItem&contextData=(sc.DocLink)
https://www.westlaw.com/Link/Document/FullText?findType=L&pubNum=1000042&cite=MAST21S12&originatingDoc=N2A83DAA0F55D11EBA26ED78AD9D2CC7D&refType=LQ&originationContext=document&vr=3.0&rs=cblt1.0&transitionType=DocumentItem&contextData=(sc.DocLink)
https://www.westlaw.com/Link/Document/FullText?findType=L&pubNum=1000042&cite=MAST21S7&originatingDoc=N2A83DAA0F55D11EBA26ED78AD9D2CC7D&refType=LQ&originationContext=document&vr=3.0&rs=cblt1.0&transitionType=DocumentItem&contextData=(sc.DocLink)
https://www.westlaw.com/Link/Document/FullText?findType=L&pubNum=1000042&cite=MAST111S150&originatingDoc=N2A83DAA0F55D11EBA26ED78AD9D2CC7D&refType=LQ&originationContext=document&vr=3.0&rs=cblt1.0&transitionType=DocumentItem&contextData=(sc.DocLink)
https://www.westlaw.com/Link/Document/FullText?findType=L&pubNum=1000042&cite=MAST131S40&originatingDoc=N2A83DAA0F55D11EBA26ED78AD9D2CC7D&refType=LQ&originationContext=document&vr=3.0&rs=cblt1.0&transitionType=DocumentItem&contextData=(sc.DocLink)


 

7 
 

as defined by said department. No special permit authorized by this section may be denied for 

any such facility by any city or town; provided, however, that a special permit granting authority 

may impose reasonable conditions on the construction or operation of the facility, which shall be 

enforceable pursuant to the provisions of section seven. 

  

 

 

6.b

Packet Pg. 62

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

64
 H

ar
ri

s 
S

tr
ee

t 
- 

E
xt

en
si

o
n

 A
g

re
em

en
t 

in
 a

cc
o

rd
an

ce
 w

it
h

 G
.L

. c
. 4

0A
 §

9g
  (

23
-2

63
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

3-
08

, 1
64

 H
ar

ri
s 

S
tr

ee
t)

https://www.westlaw.com/Link/Document/FullText?findType=L&pubNum=1000042&cite=MAST40AS7&originatingDoc=N2A83DAA0F55D11EBA26ED78AD9D2CC7D&refType=LQ&originationContext=document&vr=3.0&rs=cblt1.0&transitionType=DocumentItem&contextData=(sc.DocLink)


8.a

Packet Pg. 63

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ea
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t_

b
at

ch
_J

an
20

24
  (

24
-0

08
 :

 R
ea

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
B

at
ch

 2
02

4)



Regards, 

Pa 

Mayor 

Fatou Drammeh 
Kourou Pich 

David Callahan 
Lourenco Garcia 

Chris Bright 
Robert Zierten 

Joanne McKenna 
Brian Harkins 
Kristen Green 

 
John Looes 

Aklog Limeneh 

Housing Authority Board of Commissioners 3/13/27 

Human Rights Commission 9/14/25 
Human Rights Commission 9/14/26 

Human Rights Commission 9/14/26 

Human Rights Commission 9/14/26 

Public Art Commission 3/22/24 
Public Art Commission 3/22/25 

Public Art Commission 3/22/25 
Public Art Commission 3/22/25 

  
Zoning Board of Aooeals 6/1/27 
Zoning Board of Aoneals 6/30/28 

8.a

Packet Pg. 64

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ea
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t_

b
at

ch
_J

an
20

24
  (

24
-0

08
 :

 R
ea

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
B

at
ch

 2
02

4)



9.a

Packet Pg. 65

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t_
D

.M
ar

te
lli

_L
ib

ra
ry

  (
24

-0
09

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
D

. M
ar

te
lli

)



9.a

Packet Pg. 66

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t_
D

.M
ar

te
lli

_L
ib

ra
ry

  (
24

-0
09

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
D

. M
ar

te
lli

)



9.a

Packet Pg. 67

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t_
D

.M
ar

te
lli

_L
ib

ra
ry

  (
24

-0
09

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
D

. M
ar

te
lli

)



9.a

Packet Pg. 68

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t_
D

.M
ar

te
lli

_L
ib

ra
ry

  (
24

-0
09

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
D

. M
ar

te
lli

)



9.a

Packet Pg. 69

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t_
D

.M
ar

te
lli

_L
ib

ra
ry

  (
24

-0
09

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
D

. M
ar

te
lli

)



10.a

Packet Pg. 70

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t_
S

.L
ar

o
u

ss
i_

H
R

C
  (

24
-0

10
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

S
. L

ar
o

u
ss

i)



10.a

Packet Pg. 71

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t_
S

.L
ar

o
u

ss
i_

H
R

C
  (

24
-0

10
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

S
. L

ar
o

u
ss

i)



11.a

Packet Pg. 72

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t_
H

.R
iv

er
a_

P
la

n
n

in
g

  (
24

-0
11

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
H

. R
iv

er
a)



11.a

Packet Pg. 73

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t_
H

.R
iv

er
a_

P
la

n
n

in
g

  (
24

-0
11

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
H

. R
iv

er
a)



11.b

Packet Pg. 74

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

_.
 C

o
rr

ec
ti

o
n

 t
o

 P
la

n
n

in
g

  (
24

-0
11

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
H

. R
iv

er
a)



12.a

Packet Pg. 75

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t_
H

.A
b

ra
m

s_
P

la
n

n
in

g
  (

24
-0

12
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

H
. A

b
ra

m
s)



12.a

Packet Pg. 76

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t_
H

.A
b

ra
m

s_
P

la
n

n
in

g
  (

24
-0

12
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

H
. A

b
ra

m
s)



12.b

Packet Pg. 77

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

_.
 C

o
rr

ec
ti

o
n

 t
o

 P
la

n
n

in
g

  (
24

-0
12

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
H

. A
b

ra
m

s)



13.a

Packet Pg. 78

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t_
H

.J
ea

n
B

ap
ti

se
_H

R
C

  (
24

-0
13

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
H

. J
ea

n
-B

ap
ti

se
)



13.a

Packet Pg. 79

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t_
H

.J
ea

n
B

ap
ti

se
_H

R
C

  (
24

-0
13

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
H

. J
ea

n
-B

ap
ti

se
)



13.a

Packet Pg. 80

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t_
H

.J
ea

n
B

ap
ti

se
_H

R
C

  (
24

-0
13

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
H

. J
ea

n
-B

ap
ti

se
)



13.a

Packet Pg. 81

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t_
H

.J
ea

n
B

ap
ti

se
_H

R
C

  (
24

-0
13

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
H

. J
ea

n
-B

ap
ti

se
)



14.a

Packet Pg. 82

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t_
W

.C
o

rr
ea

_C
o

n
se

rv
at

io
n

  (
24

-0
14

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
W

. C
o

rr
ea

)



14.a

Packet Pg. 83

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t_
W

.C
o

rr
ea

_C
o

n
se

rv
at

io
n

  (
24

-0
14

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
W

. C
o

rr
ea

)



15.a

Packet Pg. 84

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t_
M

.W
o

lf
er

_A
H

T
F

  (
24

-0
15

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
M

. W
o

lf
er

)



15.a

Packet Pg. 85

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t_
M

.W
o

lf
er

_A
H

T
F

  (
24

-0
15

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
M

. W
o

lf
er

)



16.a

Packet Pg. 86

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t_
J.

S
ta

m
at

o
p

o
u

lo
s_

P
la

n
n

in
g

  (
24

-0
26

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
J.

 S
ta

m
at

o
p

o
u

lo
s)



16.a

Packet Pg. 87

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t_
J.

S
ta

m
at

o
p

o
u

lo
s_

P
la

n
n

in
g

  (
24

-0
26

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
J.

 S
ta

m
at

o
p

o
u

lo
s)



16.a

Packet Pg. 88

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t_
J.

S
ta

m
at

o
p

o
u

lo
s_

P
la

n
n

in
g

  (
24

-0
26

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
J.

 S
ta

m
at

o
p

o
u

lo
s)



16.b

Packet Pg. 89

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

_.
 C

o
rr

ec
ti

o
n

 t
o

 P
la

n
n

in
g

  (
24

-0
26

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
J.

 S
ta

m
at

o
p

o
u

lo
s)



17.a

Packet Pg. 90

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
D

. M
ar

ti
n

ez
 (

A
rt

) 
 (

24
-0

37
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

D
. M

ar
ti

n
ez

)



18.a

Packet Pg. 91

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
F

r.
 W

el
lin

g
to

n
 (

H
R

C
) 

 (
24

-0
42

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
F

r.
 W

el
lin

g
to

n
)



18.a

Packet Pg. 92

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
F

r.
 W

el
lin

g
to

n
 (

H
R

C
) 

 (
24

-0
42

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
F

r.
 W

el
lin

g
to

n
)



18.a

Packet Pg. 93

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
F

r.
 W

el
lin

g
to

n
 (

H
R

C
) 

 (
24

-0
42

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
F

r.
 W

el
lin

g
to

n
)



18.a

Packet Pg. 94

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
F

r.
 W

el
lin

g
to

n
 (

H
R

C
) 

 (
24

-0
42

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
F

r.
 W

el
lin

g
to

n
)



19.a

Packet Pg. 95

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
K

. S
av

ag
e 

_ 
H

ea
lt

h
  (

24
-0

41
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

K
. S

av
ag

e)



19.a

Packet Pg. 96

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
K

. S
av

ag
e 

_ 
H

ea
lt

h
  (

24
-0

41
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

K
. S

av
ag

e)



19.a

Packet Pg. 97

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
K

. S
av

ag
e 

_ 
H

ea
lt

h
  (

24
-0

41
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

K
. S

av
ag

e)



19.a

Packet Pg. 98

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
K

. S
av

ag
e 

_ 
H

ea
lt

h
  (

24
-0

41
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

K
. S

av
ag

e)



19.a

Packet Pg. 99

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
K

. S
av

ag
e 

_ 
H

ea
lt

h
  (

24
-0

41
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

K
. S

av
ag

e)



19.a

Packet Pg. 100

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
K

. S
av

ag
e 

_ 
H

ea
lt

h
  (

24
-0

41
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

K
. S

av
ag

e)



19.a

Packet Pg. 101

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
K

. S
av

ag
e 

_ 
H

ea
lt

h
  (

24
-0

41
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

K
. S

av
ag

e)



20.a

Packet Pg. 102

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
L

.M
o

n
ro

y 
- 

L
ic

en
se

  (
24

-0
40

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
L

. M
o

n
ro

y)



20.a

Packet Pg. 103

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
L

.M
o

n
ro

y 
- 

L
ic

en
se

  (
24

-0
40

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
L

. M
o

n
ro

y)



20.a

Packet Pg. 104

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
L

.M
o

n
ro

y 
- 

L
ic

en
se

  (
24

-0
40

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
L

. M
o

n
ro

y)



21.a

Packet Pg. 105

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
L

. M
an

zo
 -

 A
H

T
F

  (
24

-0
39

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
L

. M
an

zo
)



21.a

Packet Pg. 106

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
L

. M
an

zo
 -

 A
H

T
F

  (
24

-0
39

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
L

. M
an

zo
)



22.a

Packet Pg. 107

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
K

.S
ch

u
lt

eG
ra

h
am

e 
- 

L
ib

ra
ry

  (
24

-0
38

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
K

. S
ch

u
lt

e-
G

ra
h

am
e)



22.a

Packet Pg. 108

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
K

.S
ch

u
lt

eG
ra

h
am

e 
- 

L
ib

ra
ry

  (
24

-0
38

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
K

. S
ch

u
lt

e-
G

ra
h

am
e)



22.a

Packet Pg. 109

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
K

.S
ch

u
lt

eG
ra

h
am

e 
- 

L
ib

ra
ry

  (
24

-0
38

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
K

. S
ch

u
lt

e-
G

ra
h

am
e)



22.a

Packet Pg. 110

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
K

.S
ch

u
lt

eG
ra

h
am

e 
- 

L
ib

ra
ry

  (
24

-0
38

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
K

. S
ch

u
lt

e-
G

ra
h

am
e)



22.a

Packet Pg. 111

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
K

.S
ch

u
lt

eG
ra

h
am

e 
- 

L
ib

ra
ry

  (
24

-0
38

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
K

. S
ch

u
lt

e-
G

ra
h

am
e)



22.a

Packet Pg. 112

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
K

.S
ch

u
lt

eG
ra

h
am

e 
- 

L
ib

ra
ry

  (
24

-0
38

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
K

. S
ch

u
lt

e-
G

ra
h

am
e)



22.a

Packet Pg. 113

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
K

.S
ch

u
lt

eG
ra

h
am

e 
- 

L
ib

ra
ry

  (
24

-0
38

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
K

. S
ch

u
lt

e-
G

ra
h

am
e)



23.a

Packet Pg. 114

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
A

M
. F

io
re

 -
 D

is
ab

ili
ty

  (
24

-0
43

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
A

. F
io

re
)



23.a

Packet Pg. 115

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
A

M
. F

io
re

 -
 D

is
ab

ili
ty

  (
24

-0
43

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
A

. F
io

re
)



24.a

Packet Pg. 116

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
P

.P
ra

tt
 (

Z
B

A
) 

 (
24

-0
62

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
P

eg
g

y 
P

ra
tt

 t
o

 Z
o

n
in

g
)



24.a

Packet Pg. 117

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
P

.P
ra

tt
 (

Z
B

A
) 

 (
24

-0
62

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
P

eg
g

y 
P

ra
tt

 t
o

 Z
o

n
in

g
)



24.a

Packet Pg. 118

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
P

.P
ra

tt
 (

Z
B

A
) 

 (
24

-0
62

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
P

eg
g

y 
P

ra
tt

 t
o

 Z
o

n
in

g
)



COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 
WILLIAM FRANCIS GALVIN 

SECRETARY OF THE COMMONWEALTH 
 

ESTADO DE MASSACHUSETTS 
WILLIAM FRANCIS GALVIN 

SECRETARIO DEL ESTADO 

 
SS.  SUFFOLK COUNTY 

CONDADO DE SUFFOLK 

 

To the City Clerk of the City of Revere 

A la secretaria de la Ciudad De Revere 

 

GREETINGS: 

SALUDOS: 

 

In the name of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, you are hereby required to notify and warn the inhabitants of the 

CITY OF REVERE who are qualified to vote in Primaries to vote at: 

 

En nombre del Estado de Massachusetts, se requiere que usted notifique y avise a los habitantes de la CIUDAD DE 

REVERE que estén calificados para votar en primarias que lo hagan en: 

 
WARD 1, PRECINCTS 1, 2 Beachmont Veterans Memorial School 

 15 Everard Street, Gymnasium, Bennington Street Entrance 

 

WARD 1, PRECINCT 3 American Legion Post 61 

 249 Broadway 

 

WARD 2, PRECINCT 1 Garfield Magnet School 

 176 Garfield Avenue, Gymnasium 

 

WARD 2, PRECINCTS 2, 3 AND 3A Carl Hyman Towers 

 50 Walnut Avenue 

 

WARD 3, PRECINCTS 1, 2 AND 3 Revere High School 

 101 School Street, Gymnasium, Fieldhouse Entrance 

 

WARD 4, PRECINCTS 1, 2 AND 3 Staff Sargent James J. Hill Elementary School 

 51 Park Avenue, Stadium Entrance 

 

WARD 5, PRECINCT 1 Point of Pines Yacht Club 

 28 Rice Avenue 

 

WARD 5, PRECINCT 1A Jack Satter House 

 420 Revere Beach Boulevard 

 

WARD 5, PRECINCT 2 AND 3 Paul Revere School 

 395 Revere Street, Gymnasium 

 

WARD 6, PRECINCT 1, 2, 3 West Revere Complex, A.C. Whelan School 

107 Newhall Street, Gymnasium, Sargent Street Entrance 

 

 

On TUESDAY, THE FIFTH DAY OF MARCH 2024 from 7:00 A.M. to 8:00 P.M. for the following purpose:  

 

el martes, 5 de marzo de 2024, de 7:00 a.m. a 8:00 p.m. para el siguiente propósito: 

  

25.a

Packet Pg. 119

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 W

ar
ra

n
t 

- 
M

ar
ch

 5
, 2

02
4 

P
re

si
d

en
ti

al
 P

ri
m

ar
y 

- 
R

ev
is

ed
 W

ar
d

 4
 E

n
tr

an
ce

 [
R

ev
is

io
n

 1
] 

 (
24

-0
63

 :
 W

ar
ra

n
t 

fo
r 

M
ar

ch
 5

, 2
02

4



To cast their votes in the Presidential Primary for the candidates of political parties for the following offices: 

Para emitir sus votos en la primaria presidencial de los candidatos de los partidos políticos de las siguientes oficinas:  

 

PRESIDENTIAL PREFERENCE……………………………FOR THIS COMMONWEALTH 

PREFERENCIA PRESIDENCIAL…………..………………POR ESTA COMMONWEALTH 

 

STATE COMMITTEEMAN…………………………………THIRD SUFFOLK 

COMISIONADO ESTATAL…………………………………DISTRITO TERCERA DE SUFFOLK 

 

STATE COMMITTEEWOMAN……………………………..THIRD SUFFOLK 

COMISIONADA ESTATAL…………………………………DISTRITO TERCERA DE SUFFOLK 

 

WARD COMMITTEES……………..………………………..CITY OF REVERE 

COMITÉ DISTRITAL………...……………………………...CIUDAD DE REVERE 

 
 

You are hereby directed to deliver an attested copy to the precinct wardens. 

Por la presente, se le indica que entregue una copia certificada a los guardias del recinto. 

 

Hereof fail not and make return of this warrant with your doings thereon at the time and place of said voting. 

No se incumpla este mandato y devuélvalo con sus respuestas en el momento y lugar dichos para votar.  

 

Given under our hands this 12th day of February 2024. 

Dado por nuestras manos este 12th día de febrero de 2024. 

 

 

 

      ATTEST: 

      ATESTIGUA: 

       

 

      ASHLEY E. MELNIK 

      CITY CLERK 

      SECRETARIA DE LA CUIDAD 

25.a

Packet Pg. 120

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 W

ar
ra

n
t 

- 
M

ar
ch

 5
, 2

02
4 

P
re

si
d

en
ti

al
 P

ri
m

ar
y 

- 
R

ev
is

ed
 W

ar
d

 4
 E

n
tr

an
ce

 [
R

ev
is

io
n

 1
] 

 (
24

-0
63

 :
 W

ar
ra

n
t 

fo
r 

M
ar

ch
 5

, 2
02

4



26.a

Packet Pg. 121

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

o
an

O
rd

er
.O

ak
Is

la
n

d
M

B
T

A
R

ai
lr

o
ad

C
ro

ss
in

g
C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
P

ro
je

ct
  (

24
-0

64
 :

 O
ak

 Is
la

n
d

 / 
M

B
T

A
 R

ai
lr

o
ad

 C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 P
ro

je
ct

 N
o

.



26.a

Packet Pg. 122

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

o
an

O
rd

er
.O

ak
Is

la
n

d
M

B
T

A
R

ai
lr

o
ad

C
ro

ss
in

g
C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
P

ro
je

ct
  (

24
-0

64
 :

 O
ak

 Is
la

n
d

 / 
M

B
T

A
 R

ai
lr

o
ad

 C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 P
ro

je
ct

 N
o

.



26.a

Packet Pg. 123

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

o
an

O
rd

er
.O

ak
Is

la
n

d
M

B
T

A
R

ai
lr

o
ad

C
ro

ss
in

g
C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
P

ro
je

ct
  (

24
-0

64
 :

 O
ak

 Is
la

n
d

 / 
M

B
T

A
 R

ai
lr

o
ad

 C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 P
ro

je
ct

 N
o

.



26.a

Packet Pg. 124

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

o
an

O
rd

er
.O

ak
Is

la
n

d
M

B
T

A
R

ai
lr

o
ad

C
ro

ss
in

g
C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
P

ro
je

ct
  (

24
-0

64
 :

 O
ak

 Is
la

n
d

 / 
M

B
T

A
 R

ai
lr

o
ad

 C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 P
ro

je
ct

 N
o

.



27.a

Packet Pg. 125

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

.L
ea

d
S

er
vi

ce
L

in
eI

n
ve

n
to

ry
&

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

tP
ro

g
ra

m
  (

24
-0

65
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 -

 L
ea

d
 S

er
vi

ce
 L

in
e 

In
ve

n
to

ry
 &

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t



27.a

Packet Pg. 126

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

.L
ea

d
S

er
vi

ce
L

in
eI

n
ve

n
to

ry
&

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

tP
ro

g
ra

m
  (

24
-0

65
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 -

 L
ea

d
 S

er
vi

ce
 L

in
e 

In
ve

n
to

ry
 &

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t



Revere City Council 

c/o Ashley E. Melnik, City Clerk 

281 Broadway 

Revere, MA 02151 

  

Dear Honorable Revere City Councillors: 

  

This is Matthew Terrell, Chair of the Revere High School Student Senate. I am writing to you to request 
that a ""Communication from the Revere High School Student Senate with updates on the current 
state and needs of the students at Revere High School" be added onto the City Council's agenda 
for their February 12th regular meeting. 

  

Thank you, Matthew 

 
--  
Revere High School Student Senate 

    Here for the Youth of Revere     
              Re-est. 2023 
 

28.a

Packet Pg. 127

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

tu
d

en
tS

en
at

eR
eq

u
es

t0
21

22
02

4 
 (

24
-0

66
 :

 R
H

S
 S

tu
d

en
t 

S
en

at
e 

P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 #
1)



An Ordinance Requiring the Publication of Certain Records of the Police Department 

Be it ordained by the City of Revere as follows: 

Section 1.  Chapter 2.60 Police Department is hereby amended by inserting the following new section: 

Section 2.60.120 Police Blotter and Arrest Log Publication 

A. The police department shall make the police blotter and arrest log accessible to the public by 

publishing it, on a weekly basis, on the official website of the City of Revere.  The police blotter 

and arrest log shall include, but not limited to, a chronological list containing information on 

arrests, citations, accidents, incidents, and any other relevant law enforcement activities within 

the police department.  

B. The police blotter and arrest log shall be easily accessible to the public through a dedicated section 

or page on the official website.  The police blotter shall be in a format that is easily searchable, 

sortable, and downloadable for public viewing and analysis. 

C. The police department shall ensure that the published information complies with relevant laws 

and regulations concerning public records, and shall redact or remove any part of the police 

blotter and arrest log that is exempt from disclosure pursuant to Mass. Gen. Laws c. 4 § 7(26) or 

other legally applicable privileges from non-exempt material. 

39.a

Packet Pg. 128

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

o
lic

eB
lo

tt
er

A
rr

es
tL

o
g

P
u

b
lic

at
io

n
O

rd
in

an
ce

.K
el

le
y0

21
22

02
4 

 (
24

-0
77

 :
 A

n
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 R
eq

u
ir

in
g

 t
h

e 
P

u
b

lic
at

io
n

 o
f 

C
er

ta
in

 R
ec

o
rd

s



Whereas, Patty Wallach-Knickle (Levy) of Danvers, passed away unexpectedly after caring for 

residents at the Jack Satter House on January 19, 2024 at the age of 59. 
 

Whereas, Patty was dedicated to the work of caring for older adults in our city as a caregiver and 

an advocate for them. She was graceful in navigating complex challenges, particularly in her 

advocacy for her clients.  
 

Whereas, Patty will be sorely missed by her family, friends, and of course, the people she care for 

at the Jack Satter House.  
 

Whereas, the clients Patty cared for are served by the 411 MBTA bus line which has two stops 

near the Jack Satter, and the MBTA had threatened to end service of this line and recognizing that 

this decision has been extended until next year; 
 

Whereas, this important bus line is vital for the social, emotional, and physical well-being of the 

residents of the Jack Satter and all older adults in Revere; 
 

Whereas, this bus line is the most affordable transportation option for residents of the Jack Satter 

House and surrounding communities; used for grocery shopping, doctor's appointments, and go to 

events for older adults that allows them independent living and connection to our community at-

large; 
 

Moved, in honor of Patty's advocacy for older adults and her memory, that a Plaque with her name 

is fixed at the 411 bus stop located on the south side of Oak Island Street, reading the words " In 

loving memory of Patty Wallach-Knickle for her unwavering dedication to residents' mental health 

and overall well-being at the Jack Satter House", and further directs the Mayor to study the cost of 

a fare-free program for the 411 bus line's stops in Revere and work with the state to establish such 

a program with city, state, and or private funds." 

 

42.a

Packet Pg. 129

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

at
ty

W
al

la
ch

-K
n

ic
kl

eR
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
  (

24
-0

80
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 H

o
n

o
ri

n
g

 P
at

ty
 W

al
la

ch
-K

n
ic

kl
e)


	Agenda Packet
	5:00PM Appointments Sub-Committee Meeting
	Salute to the Flag
	1. Roll Call
	2. Minutes of Jan 29, 2024 6:00 PM
	Printout: Minutes of Jan 29, 2024 6:00 PM

	3. 24-047 : Certificate of Commendation - Lisa Cutting, Ocean View Kennel
	4. 24-053 : Certificate of Commendation - Carol A. Tye

	Unfinished Business
	5. 24-033 : National Grid & Verizon Pole.Winthrop Ave. Revere BeachPkwy
	a. 2024.PH. NG&Verizon pole WinthropAve & Reverebeach pkwy


	Zoning Sub-Committee Report (Feb. 5, 2024)
	6. 23-263 : Special Permit C-23-08, 164 Harris Street
	a. PH.C2308.164HarrisStreet
	b. 164 Harris Street - Extension Agreement in accordance with G.L. c. 40A §9g

	7. 24-029 : PUD-24-01/C-24-02, PUD Special Permit, 418 Revere Beach Parkway

	Appointments Sub-Committee Report
	8. 24-008 : Reappointment Batch 2024
	a. Reappointment_batch_Jan2024

	9. 24-009 : Appointment of D. Martelli
	a. Appointment_D.Martelli_Library

	10. 24-010 : Appointment of S. Laroussi
	a. Appointment_S.Laroussi_HRC

	11. 24-011 : Appointment of H. Rivera
	a. Appointment_H.Rivera_Planning
	b. Com_. Correction to Planning

	12. 24-012 : Appointment of H. Abrams
	a. Appointment_H.Abrams_Planning
	b. Com_. Correction to Planning

	13. 24-013 : Appointment of H. Jean-Baptise
	a. Appointment_H.JeanBaptise_HRC

	14. 24-014 : Appointment of W. Correa
	a. Appointment_W.Correa_Conservation

	15. 24-015 : Appointment of M. Wolfer
	a. Appointment_M.Wolfer_AHTF

	16. 24-026 : Appointment of J. Stamatopoulos
	a. Appointment_J.Stamatopoulos_Planning
	b. Com_. Correction to Planning

	17. 24-037 : Appointment of D. Martinez
	a. Appointment D. Martinez (Art)

	18. 24-042 : Appointment of Fr. Wellington
	a. Appointment Fr. Wellington (HRC)

	19. 24-041 : Appointment of K. Savage
	a. Appointment K. Savage _ Health

	20. 24-040 : Appointment of L. Monroy
	a. Appointment L.Monroy - License

	21. 24-039 : Appointment of L. Manzo
	a. Appointment L. Manzo - AHTF

	22. 24-038 : Appointment of K. Schulte-Grahame
	a. Appointment K.SchulteGrahame - Library

	23. 24-043 : Appointment of A. Fiore
	a. Appointment AM. Fiore - Disability

	24. 24-062 : Appointment of Peggy Pratt to Zoning
	a. Appointment P.Pratt (ZBA)


	Communications
	25. 24-063 : Warrant for March 5, 2024 Presidential Primary
	a. Warrant - March 5, 2024 Presidential Primary - Revised Ward 4 Entrance

	26. 24-064 : Oak Island / MBTA Railroad Construction Project No. 18903
	a. LoanOrder.OakIslandMBTARailroadCrossingConstructionProject

	27. 24-065 : Resolution - Lead Service Line Inventory & Replacement Program
	a. Resolution.LeadServiceLineInventory&ReplacementProgram

	28. 24-066 : RHS Student Senate Presentation #1
	a. StudentSenateRequest02122024


	Motions
	29. 24-067 : Climate, Sustainability, and Workforce Sub-Committee
	30. 24-068 : Pocket Park at East Mountain Avenue and School Street
	31. 24-069 : Bike Racks at City Hall
	32. 24-070 : Traffic Calming Measures -  Oakwood and Washington
	33. 24-071 : MA DOT Squire Road - Poles/Lights Examination
	34. 24-072 : Eminent Domain - Lot 131 at 71 Sherman Street
	35. 24-073 : Engraved Paver Walkway Fundraiser for Revere High School
	36. 24-074 : High School Stabilization Trust Fund - Parking Lot Lease Revenue
	37. 24-075 : DCR Reflective Road Cone Barrier at 548 Revere Beach Boulevard
	38. 24-076 : Environmental Assessment Request for Wonderland - High School Project
	39. 24-077 : An Ordinance Requiring the Publication of Certain Records of the Police Department
	a. PoliceBlotterArrestLogPublicationOrdinance.Kelley02122024

	40. 24-078 : Teen Shoveling Program - Youth Works Department
	41. 24-079 : Full-Time Custodian at Senior Center
	42. 24-080 : Resolution Honoring Patty Wallach-Knickle
	a. PattyWallach-KnickleResolution



	Appendix
	2 · Minutes of Jan 29, 2024 6:00 PM
	5.a · 2024.PH. NG&Verizon pole WinthropAve & Reverebeach pkwy
	6.a · PH.C2308.164HarrisStreet
	6.b · 164 Harris Street - Extension Agreement in accordance with G.L. c. 40A §9g
	8.a · Reappointment_batch_Jan2024
	9.a · Appointment_D.Martelli_Library
	10.a · Appointment_S.Laroussi_HRC
	11.a · Appointment_H.Rivera_Planning
	11.b · Com_. Correction to Planning
	12.a · Appointment_H.Abrams_Planning
	12.b · Com_. Correction to Planning
	13.a · Appointment_H.JeanBaptise_HRC
	14.a · Appointment_W.Correa_Conservation
	15.a · Appointment_M.Wolfer_AHTF
	16.a · Appointment_J.Stamatopoulos_Planning
	16.b · Com_. Correction to Planning
	17.a · Appointment D. Martinez (Art)
	18.a · Appointment Fr. Wellington (HRC)
	19.a · Appointment K. Savage _ Health
	20.a · Appointment L.Monroy - License
	21.a · Appointment L. Manzo - AHTF
	22.a · Appointment K.SchulteGrahame - Library
	23.a · Appointment AM. Fiore - Disability
	24.a · Appointment P.Pratt (ZBA)
	25.a · Warrant - March 5, 2024 Presidential Primary - Revised Ward 4 Entrance
	26.a · LoanOrder.OakIslandMBTARailroadCrossingConstructionProject
	27.a · Resolution.LeadServiceLineInventory&ReplacementProgram
	28.a · StudentSenateRequest02122024
	39.a · PoliceBlotterArrestLogPublicationOrdinance.Kelley02122024
	42.a · PattyWallach-KnickleResolution


